

DM Meeting | Social Programs

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2017 20:10:05 -0400
Attachments: BN - OREC updated consumption and cost estimates_v0 6.docx (26.83 kB); Social Program Forecasts.docx (15.38 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the materials for tomorrow morning's discussion on the costing and forecasting of the OREC and social programs for OFHP.

I will include these in your Day Binder for tomorrow.

Thanks,
Martin